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From: Albert Hong <alberthong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:11 AM
To: SUR; assignments
Ce: Lincoln Yeo
Subject: Enquiry of damages; Our Ref: C10001334, Your Ref: BDL3137
Hi Team,

Please assist to ask your surveyor to comment on the damages to front windscreen as this is a side swipe case. Please let
us have the photos of the damaged front windscreen.

Thank you.

Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims
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Customer Care: +65 6221 2111 : N2 A
Claims: +65 6221 2199 Hooe fad Lhe eove  ( lﬁu’ljﬂ > Wﬂ"@ :
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199 i

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Lincoln Yeo

Sent: Friday, 29 June, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Claim: C10001334 , Claimed Policy: P10016837R00-01, Policy Holder: Peijun Crystal Lai

Hi Albert,

As spoken, please check with our surveyors why is the front windscreen put up in their report.
Is it in relations to the accident?



Warmest Regards,

Lincoln Yeo
Manager, Claims

T +65 6540 2180
F +65 6725 0853 (Claims)

M +65 8382 8999
E lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget
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msurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sqg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.

nce with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General)
and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of
the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to
copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not
been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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MG SOLUTION PTE LTD .
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 413033
Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+65) 6243 1376
Reg, No: 201427944N

Email : mg3solutioni@ gmatil.com

TO : AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE DATE  :02/02/2018
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : TP CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT
VEHICLE DETAILS
VEHICLE NO : BOL3137
MODEL . TOYQTA HIACE DIESEL
CHASSIS NO
ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE : 1-Feb-18
TIME : 14:30HRS
THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT JACK LI
CLAIM DETAIL ; PARTS
UNITLIST | TOTAL LIST
SIN DESCRIPTION aTy i gt
1]FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING #* 3 13 180.00 | $  180.00
2|FRONT PANEL et 1 |s 1600005 1.60000
slrronT BuwpEr _ “ie L —¢ 1 |8  51120|8 51120
4|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH  f4 R 5500 S 5§5.00
5|HEADLAMP RH £ e 1 |s 25560 | §  255.60
6IHEADLAMP HOUSING RH  Cael—& v |5 1os00(s  103.00
7|SIDELAMPRH sl C 1 |5  18500|%  185.00
8|FRONT DOOR Db 1 |S 123360 $C7 233,60
a|FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROE < Jmy & { |§ 38000|S 38000
N LF
10|REAR FENDER Ty 1+ |$ 250000|8 250000
3 i Of
11|REAR FENDER MUDFLAP 2, 1l o 11 9500 {$  95.00
12|REAR END PANEL | 1 |s  es000|s 65000
: TOTAL PRICE $ 7.748.40
) MINUS 25% $ 1,937.10
SUBTOTALPRICE § 581130
TOTAL
SIN DESCRIPTION QrY | UNITSINETT | 0
1|FRONT PANEL SEALANT a5~ 1 |s  12000|S 12000




2IFRONT BUMPER CLIP{SET) A 1 $ 20001 8 20.00
3|FRONT WIDSCREEN SEALANT 2. { 1% 120008 120007
£|FRONT WIDSCREEN INNER SEAL ! 1 1% 12000|S 120007
5|REAR FENDER SEALANT & g4 v ls 120005 12000
5|REAR END PANEL SEALANT 3 A 1 |s  12000|s 12000/
TOTAL s 620.00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (FRONT)
SIN JOB DESCRIPTION PRICE ADJUSTED APPROVED
COST
PANEL BEATING, REMOVING AND _
1|REPLACING PARTS $1,800.00 g/
2ISPRAY PAINTING TO AFFECTED AREA 81 .80_0.013(.- b J .
3|WIRING CHECK g8 00| 3
REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT
JUPHOLSTERY & ROOF LINING TO .
4{FACILITATE REPAIR $250.00f o
5|REFOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM $80.00] 7
REMOVE AND REFIX DASHEOARD AND &
6|INTERNAL WIRING £550.00
7IREMOVE AND REFIX FRONT WINDSREEN $120.00 /00
3 ’ I _‘I
TOTAL 4,480.00
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTALPARTS COST  : 8 5,431.30
TOTAL LABOUR COST 5 4,480.00
OTAL REPAIR COST 5 0611
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